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ROSA MARIA TREVISAN
Americas Regulatory Director

 
2525 Meridian Parkway, Suite 100, Durham, NC 27713
T 919-226-1288
M 984-3352098

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Rosa Maria Trevisan
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Cain, Christin; Forrest, Kate; Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Annicella, Alan; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica;

CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Sipcam Agro USA, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-3027(b)
Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 5:36:47 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Received, thank you.
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 4:42 PM
To: Rosa Maria Trevisan <rmtrevisan@sipcamagro.com>; Cain, Christin <Cain.Christin@epa.gov>;
Forrest, Kate <Forrest.Kate@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>;
Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Sipcam Agro USA, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-
3027(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on April 8, 2025, in the matter of Sipcam Agro USA, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2024-3027(b).
 
Ms. Trevisan—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sipcamagro.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C2664adb590194ffe001008dd76e574cb%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638797450063063010%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3f6mEk%2Fl3DD1V6sIiEfFiNuAi9qxmvf17AxI0k4J4e0%3D&reserved=0
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

 

Sincerely,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
 


